MINUTES OF THE PAINSWICK PARISH COUNCIL PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE TOWN HALL ON WEDNESDAY 5TH JUNE 2024 AT 7.00 PM

Present: Cllr Andy Cash (Chairman)

Cllr Ann Daniels Cllr Adrian Gyde Cllr Sandra Hunkin Cllr Ian Massey Cllr Rosie Nash

1. Apologies (To receive apologies for absence).

Apologies were received from Cllr James Cross.

2. Declaration of Interest (Members are requested to declare any interest they may have in the business set out on the Agenda to which the approved Code of Practice appears.)

Cllr Adrian Gyde declared an interest in Agenda Item 4g, S.24/0898/HHOLD Woodridge, The Highlands.

3. To approval of the Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 15th May 2024.

The Minutes were approved and signed as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

- 4. Matters requiring a decision:
- a. S.24/0814/HHOLD 1 Gloucester Road Erection of a single storey rear infill extension

The Committee agreed to support this application.

b. S.24/0884/LBC . Holcombe House Alterations to house, coach house, barn, pool house & landscaping

The Committee agreed to support this application, subject to satisfying the points made by Historic England.

c. S.24/0883/HHOLD Holcombe House Alterations to house, coach house, barn, pool house & landscaping.

The Committee agreed to support this application, subject to satisfying the points made by Historic England.

d. S.24/0801/LBC Washwell House, Cheltenham Road Installation of a kitchen.

The Committee agreed to support this application.

e. S.24/0866/LBC Dover Cottage, Vicarage Street
Replace existing timber framed casement windows with like for like timber casement windows.

The Committee agreed to object as there is insufficient information on the design and specification of the proposed windows.

f. S.24/0900/LBC Court House, Hale Lane Internal alterations to form a new open plan kitchen/dining room, including the lowering of the ground floor level.

The Committee agreed to 'no comment'.

g. S.24/0898/HHOLD Woodridge, The Highlands Erection of boundary walling and gates.

The Committee agreed to 'no comment'.

h. S.24/0942/CPE Bopoto, Slad Road, Slad Construction of a stable block for a period in excess of 4 years.

The Committee wished to comment that they can testify that horses have been present, in excess of 4 years.

i. S.24/0943/DEM Beechwood, Cheltenham Road Demolition of old timber shed with corrugated tin roof.

The Committee agreed to support this application.

j. S.24/0934/TPO Trees St Marys Mead T1 Horse Chestnut - Crown reduction by 2m.

The Committee agreed to support this application.

k. S.24/0905/TPO Castle Hale, Stamages Lane Sycamore Tree (T1) - Remove all major deadwood & crown clean. Reduce selected low limbs. Beech Tree (T2) - Remove all major deadwood & crown clean. Reduce broken limbs. Lime Trees (T3) - Remove all major deadwood & crown clean, removing/reducing any broken, rubbing or declining limbs. Beech Tree (T4) - Remove all major deadwood, crown clean to improve appearance. Remove/prune back any broken, declining, rubbing limbs.

The Committee agreed to support this application.

5. Date of the next Planning Committee meeting – Wednesday 19th June 2024 in the Town Hall at 7.00 pm.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.28 PM